

MOHAMED HEGAZY

Surveying engineer

CONTACT

Address

KSA , Jeddah
Egypt, Zifta , Gharbia

Phone number

0575472594

WhatsApp: +966575472594

Email

mohamedmohamed11999900@gmail.com

SKILLS

- The ability to control the survey teams.
- Hard work.
- The ability to learn new things and learn quickly.
- Creativity and listening to other team members
- Computer skills :
Perfect user of AutoCAD, Civil3d and Sokkia link
GNSS Data Processing Using TBC & LGO.
Microsoft Office
- Surveying instruments :
Level, Total Station, GPS (Sokkia, Trimble, Topcon)

LANGUAGES

- English

PROFILE

Surveying engineer with more than 10 years of experience in Contracting field and team management. Certified by the Saudi Council of Engineers, the Egyptian Engineers Syndicate, and certified as a surveyor by the Jeddah Municipality.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Office and Site Senior Survey Engineer, Company CWC, Jeddah, KSA Jeddah Stormwater Drainage Solutions from December 2023 till now

- Lead a team of surveyors
- Create shop drawing plan and profile for tender Layouts.
- Supervise and Make Shop drawing rain catchment areas.
- Prepare Surveying Sheets and WIR and Prepare executive drawings of surveying setting out works for (MH, CB, PRD)
- Coordinates with the managers the priorities of required works.
- Prepare as-built drawing for exploratory trenches and utilities
- Prepare Reports for any clashes between formwork Drawings.(RFI)
- Some times I worked as a quantity surveyor .

Office and Site Senior Survey Engineer, Tabark for Engineering & Construction in Infra Structure Project in Sharqia Governorate at Awlad Saqr Village from December 2019 till December 2023

- Lead a team of surveyors
- Follow up the instrument's calibration dates.
- Prepare Setting out points and their sketch.
- Prepare Reports for any clashes between formwork Drawings.
- Prepare as-built drawing for exploratory trenches and utilities
- Prepare Surveying Sheets and WIR and Prepare executive drawings of surveying setting out works for (MH, trench, House Sewer Connection)
- Adjust surveying instruments in order to maintain their accuracy.

Office and Site Senior Survey Engineer in Egypt Eldawlia for consulting project sanitary from June 2017 to December 2019

- Prepare Setting out points and their sketch
- Prepare sketches, maps, reports and legal descriptions of surveys in order to support and describe the work performed.
- Supervise and Make Shop drawings plan and profile for general layouts for gravity network and force main line.
- Prepare Reports for any clashes between formwork Drawings
- Coordinates with the managers the priorities of required works.
- Prepare as-built drawing for exploratory trenches and utilities

Site Survey Engineer in KSA at Wesal in project cadastral survey from January 2015 to October 2016

- Coordinates with the managers the priorities of required works.

Prepare drawings, maps, reports, and legal descriptions of surveys to support and describe the work performed.

- Verify the accuracy of survey data, including measurements and calculations performed at survey sites.
- Record survey results, including the shape, location, elevation, and dimensions of the land or its features.
- Supervise the preparation of all data, plans, drawings, maps, records, and documents related to surveys.
- Adjust survey instruments to maintain accuracy.
- Train and guide assistants in activities such as conducting surveys or mapping.

EDUCATION

Bachelor Degree in Surveying Engineering year 2012 . Shoubra faculty of engineering, Benha university.